

ELISA RAMOS

Runnemede, New Jersey | elisacramos2023@gmail.com | (609)-325-8547

Skills Summary

Focused fourth year college student with approximately 2 years of veterinary assistant experience. Highly organized, team-player, and always ready to learn. Eager to use proficient patient care and communications skills to join a team to offer clients with the best care they need and deserve.

Education

Bachelor of Science in Biology, Minors in Chemistry, and Italian / May 2023

Monmouth University

Current GPA: 3.917

- * President of Italian and Pre-Veterinary Clubs, and Beta Beta Beta Biological Honor Society
- * Vice President of the Senior Class of 2023
- * Participation in Monmouth LEADS Leadership Conference
- * Member of the Beta Omega Chapter of the Alpha Sigma Tau Sorority
- * Honors thesis research on Breed Specific Legislation, breed stereotypes, and biases
- * Member of Phi Eta Sigma Honor Society and Alpha Epsilon Delta Preprofessional Health Honor Society

Experience

Veterinary Assistant Level 2

Mount Laurel Animal Hospital / May 2022 – Present

- * Direct interactions with clients during the treatment process
- * Assisted in doctor examinations with technicians by successfully restraining animals
- * Maintained the cleanliness of areas including primary care, the ICU, and the ER.

Orientation Team Leader

Monmouth University / December 2021 – September 2022

- * Assisted in hiring process of Orientation leaders for summer and fall

- * Lead information session for parents of incoming students
- * Maintained assignments for staff during orientation and welcome week activities

Hospital Assistant

Saint Francis Veterinary Hospital/Thrive Veterinary Hospital / June 2021 – March 2022

- * Direct interactions with clients during the treatment process
- * Assisted in doctor examinations with technicians by successfully restraining animals.
- * Prepped and broke down surgical suites
- * Packed and sterilized surgical equipment

Peer Transition Assistant

Monmouth University / September 2021 – October 2021

- * Educated incoming students on resources, clubs, and activities available on campus
- * Maintained officer hours for student questions
- * Aided and guided a group of students

Orientation Leader

Monmouth University / June 2020 – September 2020, June 2021 – September 2021

- * Lead discussions with approximately 25 to 30 incoming students
- * Collaborated with university faculty and administrators from varying departments.
- * Introduced incoming students to resources, clubs, and rules of the campus

Athletic Event Staff Member

Monmouth University / October 2019 – October 2021

- * Maintained the secure premises during sports events
- * Assisted in the organization of sports events
- * Maintained the cleanliness of the fields and courts during and after sporting events

Brand Ambassador

American Eagle Outfitters / June 2020 – December 2020

- * Provided customer service to individuals during their shopping experience
- * Maintained the rotation and organization of clothing
- * Became a product expert to assist customers on decision making process.

Camp Counselor

Mary E. Volz Middle School / July 2018 – August 2018, June 2019 – August 2019

- * Supervised between ten and fifteen campers between the ages of 4 to 14 years old
- * Monitored students during meals and activities to maintain a safe, fun environment
- * Monitored campers on trips with other camp counselors and supervisors

Certifications

CPR and First Aid Certified

American Red Cross, December 2022

Expires: December 2024

Relevant Skills: CPR and First Aid

Seal of Bi-Literacy in Italian

American Council on the Teaching of Foreign Language (ACTFL), June 2019

Expires: June 2023

Relevant Skill: Proficiency in the Italian Language